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M O D RA L L S P E R L I N G 

September 28, 2006 

VIA FACSIMILE 
884-3424 

Pete V. Domenici, Jr. 
Domenici Law Firm, P.C. 
320 Gold Ave. SW, Suite 1000 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 

L A W Y E R S 

3£p 2 9 2006 
Larry P. Ausherman 

E l W v 1 Fax: 505.848.9710 

lpausherman@modrall.com 

Re: In the Matter ofthe Application of Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc. for 
Permit to Drill in Potash Area, Eddy 'BD' State No. 2 Well, Eddy 
County, New Mexico; Oil Conservation Division Case No. 13762; 
Settlement Facilitation Meeting with Oil Conservation Division 

Dear Pete: 

I have spoken to Carol Leach about scheduling the settlement 
facilitation on the dates we had agreed to - October 11 or October 13, 2006. 
David Brooks is available on October 11 for that meeting. I suggest that we 
talk after tomorrow's meeting of our clients, and coordinate with David Brooks 
about it. I understand he may also be available on October 13 if we do not 
finish on October 11. 

LPA:cpc 
cc: Carol Leach 
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